
CLEAR CHANNEL 1030

5620 SOUTH LIMA ROAD
P.O. BOX 236
AVON, N.Y. 14414
(716) 346-3000
(716) 226-3000

March 19, 1987

Mr. Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Mr. Geary,

I apologize for the delay in responding to your excellent and
detailed reception report, but you can appreciate that starting up
a new radio station with a small staff is a time consuming endeavor.

As you already know, WYSL operates from one-half hour before local
sunrise to local sunset with 500 watts on 1030 kHz. We utilize
a nondirectional, full one -quarter length tower, 247' in height.
We run dual RCA BTA-1R 1KW transmitters in alternate -main
configuration. These units are cut back to 500 watt operation
by slight modification of the power supply to provide lower PA drive.
It might interest you to learn that one of these transmitters was
on the air in your neck of the woods and the transmitter you
logged on February 20, 19987, was the standby unit for WYNS, 1150
kHz, in Lehighton, PA. I was in Lehighton last fall to inspect
this unit for purchase, and enjoyed your area of Pennsylvania
very much.

You may also be interested to learn that WYSL has applied for a
power increase to a full 1 KW on 1030 kHz, which may improve your
DX'ing. In any case, we at WYSL wish you best of luck and continued
success in your hobby.

Of course, your report is excellent and is entitled to full
verification.

Best Regards, ,

(k.,(ttaz-
Robert C. Savage
President/General Manager

Enclosures: Coverage Map
Programming One-Sheeter
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WYSL

March 18, 1987

Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Kermit,

CLEAR CHANNEL 1030

5620 SOUTH LIMA ROAD
P.O. BOX 236
AVON, N.Y. 14414
(716) 346-3000
(716) 226-3000

It is our pleasure to confirm your reception report dated:

February 19th and February 20th, 1987

WYSL Radio 1030 operates days on 1030 kHz with 500 watts
utilizing a single tower, nondirectional antenna. The antenna
is a guyed vertical .25 wavelength tower. Our transmitters
are two RCA IOTA -1R 1 kw units, used in alternate -main
configuration.

We thank you again for your report and wish you continued
happy DX listening.

Cordially,

James A. Reed
Operations Manager
WYSL Radio 1030
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WYSL

Dear Mr. GEARY

CLEAR CHANNEL 1030

5620 SOUTH LIMA ROAD
P.O. BOX 236
AVON, N.Y. 14414
(716) 346-3000
(716) 226-3000

I apologise for taking so long to reply,but we are
extremely busy,being a new station.Thank you for the reception
report. We do respond to correct reports it just takes time
because of our small staff.

We have aplied for a power increase to 1,000 watts
non d.a., and we hope to be granted soon. I have enclosed
a general coverage map I hope it will be of intrest to you.
Thanks againt for your report and good listening.

Cordially,

g 1.414--"e
James Oa Reed

C.E. WYSL RADIO

FIRST IN NORTHERN LIVINGSTON
ALSO SERVING MONROE-ONTARIO-WYOMING AND GENESEE COUNTIES


